	
	Municipality of Argyle


MEMO
To:
             Alain D. Muise, CAO
From:
             Eilidh Canning
Date:
             February 11, 2019
Re:        
Cannabis as it relates to the Municipality of the District of Argyle Municipal Planning Strategy   and Land Use By-Law
This Memo is prepared to inform of the cannabis reference results in both the Municipal planning strategy as well as the Land Use By-law.
Within the Municipal Planning Strategy:

Page 4, paragraph 4
Page 8, section 2.3.1.2

Page 20, section 6.3.4

Page 49, section 18.3.3
Within the Land Use By-Law
Page 34, section 17.2

Page 41, section 21.2

Page 47, part 25, definition 4

Page 48, part 25, definition 12
Regards,

Eilidh Canning – Municipal Clerk – Municipality of Argyle
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